From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas

To: Slovick, Mark; Watt, Regan

Cc: Smith, Ashley; Brown, Bronwyn
Subject: RE: JVR PC Report

Date: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:02:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Slovick,

Regan and | will be working on it today, I'll get it back to you tomorrow.
Best,

Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA

Land Use & Environmental Planner

County of San Diego

&619-323-7905 (NEW phone number)

PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html

PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/

From: Slovick, Mark <Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 3:59 PM

To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Watt, Regan
<Regan.Watt@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2 @sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Bronwyn
<Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: JVR PC Report

| finished reviewing JVR. Let me know if you have any questions about my comments. Thanks
so much for all your work on it, appreciate it.

Thanks,

Mark Slovick, Deputy Director

County of San Diego | Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue | Suite 310 | San Diego | CA | 92123
T.619.517.8067

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, Coronavirus Disease 2019
please visit www.coronavirus-sd.com. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311. CQVI D'1 9
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